From: Butler, Rebecca

To:

Subject: Response: AGO Public Record Request
Date: Friday, September 20, 2024 10:22:04 AM
Attachments: 10 day letter.KL.docx

Good morning,

Please see the attached letter regarding your recent public records request.

Rebecca Butler

Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General — Criminal Division
802-828-5512

rebecca.butler@vermont.gov



CHARITY CLARK TEL: (802) 828-3171

ATTORNEY GENERAL
Www.ago.vermont.gov
STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICEOF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

9/20/2024
Kylie Low
Maine, USA

Re: Public Records Request

Dear Kylie Low

I write in response to your Public Records Act request dated September 17, 2024, in which
you request:

“ Case file documents pertaining to State v Michael Pfenning Docket #57-4-96,
specifically PC affidavit/arrest warrant application, evidence list, affidavits
pertaining to DNA evidence/comparison results”

Pursuant to 1 V.S.A. §318(a)(5)(B), the Attorney General’s Office will need to invoke its right
to additional time to respond due to the need to search for, collect, and appropriately examine
a voluminous amount of separate and distinct records which are demanded in a single

request.
We will further respond within ten business days of receipt of your request.
Sincerely,

Rebecca Butler
AGO Criminal Paralegal





